STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 23, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer.

Timber Tax signed for Bill Russell. Op- 23-437-08- T. Signed tax warrant for Carolyn Berglund.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

Durwin Clark continues to mow the sides of the roads including the state portion of Old Walpole Road. It was suggested we bill the state for that portion. He has a approximately one more day of mowing.

Bruce Smith attended the school board meeting and commented the retained income of \$30009.64 was recorded on the state information. The school administrator will amend the figure before submitting to be audited in preparation for tax setting.

Bruce Smith commented on the Districting for Surry for voting.

Bruce Smith suggested the budget committee call a meeting for budget review. No meeting was held for the half year review. He will contact Wayne Brown.

Matt Goodwin asked if his driveway permit had been returned from the Conservation Committee and the Planning Board. Not yet.

Matt Goodwin received closed file notification for no conclusive evidence of violation from DES for the four complaints submitted.

Tim Bienvenu requested a Current Use Application for lot 5A 90. He also stated he intended to open the landing on the Joslin Road with flagging for the trucks entering and exiting.

Bruce Smith submitted a letter for obtaining a town position for financial administration. Tabled until next week.

Mark Gross deeds have been recorded for Current Use.

Ron Profaizer cited RSA 447;16 for a performance bond from MME for work over \$35,000 . MME has also requested a 1/3 down payment for the job.

John Davis has submitted and forwarded the Health Officer information. He will complete the three hour training online.

The bathroom at the Highway department is partially completed.

No application from Tree Agents LLC. For ZBA.

Jay Croteau will contact Trout Unlimited and Fish and Game for Avery erosion.

Steve Goldsmith will obtain quotes for painting the front porch columns and the columns in the main hall downstairs.

Discussed options for road speed control with speed control signs both solar and battery operated, portable and stationary with speed study capabilities and stealth mode. Approximately \$4500 for Budget 2025.

Ron Profaizer will attend NHMA Good Governance for Planning and Development . Changes in Planning and Zoning laws for 2024.

Letter from State for 60 A for Auditor.

Jay ICrote4au motioned to accept the minutes. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Jason Hammond was appointed by the Town Clerk for the deputy position.

November 16th date for Master Plan com.

Jill Lane will check with Avitar about the data needed for the Master Plan.

Four payments were verified for Trahan.

Jeremy Fored asked to place a game camera in the Graf Forrest per state regulations. Permitted.

Jay Croteau motioned to adjourn. Steve Goldsmith seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 P.M.